

City and County of Swansea

Minutes of the Scrutiny Performance Panel - Service Improvement, Regeneration and Finance

Multi-Location Meeting - Gloucester Room, Guildhall / MS Teams

Tuesday, 14 November 2023 at 10.00 am

Present: Councillor C A Holley (Chair) Presided

Councillor(s)Councillor(s)Councillor(s)P M BlackC M J EvansE W FitzgeraldD H JenkinsM H JonesM JonesS M JonesJ W JonesW G ThomasM S TribeT M White

Other Attendees

Cllr Rob Stewart Cabinet Member for Economy Finance and Strategy
Cllr Robert Francis- Cabinet Member for Investment, Regeneration, Events

Davies

and Tourism

Officer(s)

Ben Smith Director of Finance / Section 151 Officer

Debbie Smith Deputy Legal Officer

Phil Holmes Head of Planning & City Regeneration

Lee Richards City Centre Team Leader

Rachel Percival Scrutiny Officer

Apologies for Absence

Councillor(s): P R Hood-Williams, M W Locke and B J Rowlands

28 Disclosure of Personal and Prejudicial Interests

There were no disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.

29 Prohibition of Whipped Votes and Declaration of Party Whips

None.

30 Minutes

Minutes of the previous meeting were agreed.

31 Q1 Revenue and Capital Budget Monitoring Report - 2023/24

Minutes of the Scrutiny Performance Panel - Service Improvement, Regeneration and Finance (14.11.2023) Cont'd

Cllr Rob Stewart Cabinet Member for Economy, Finance and Strategy and Ben Smith the Director of Finance and Section 151 Officer attended to give an overview which prompted discussion and questions on the following.

- On 19 October Cabinet approved the recommendation to reinforce the need for all service directors to contain their spending this year.
- Q1 shows an overspend with further actions to be confirmed in subsequent quarters.
- There has been widescale reporting of financial pressures in other Councils. Risks are growing for the whole of local government.
- The Contingency Fund budgeted contribution was set at £6m for 2023/24 as set out in the budget report approved by Council in March 2023. Contingency is anticipated to be fully allocated this year.
- The 2023/24 budget includes a provision of £20m, mainly for inflation. This was increased specifically because of the levels of general inflation forecast for 2023/24 and the unprecedented energy price rises.
- The savings tracker has been re instigated with a forecast currently at 70% to be achieved by the end of the year. There is expectation this will improve.
- The residual shortfall will be met from a further draw from earmarked reserves of around £20m.
- Housing Revenue Account is under greater pressure than in recent years which has led to the need to increase revenue budgets.

32 Public Questions

Several public questions were received relating to Skyline. The Leader addressed the questions however on 13 November a planning application for Skyline was submitted and due to the formalities of the planning process this restricted the ability to comment.

33 Regeneration Project Update - Skyline

Cllr Robert Francis-Davies, Phil Holmes, Head of Planning and City Regeneration and Lee Richards, City Centre Team Leader attended to give an update on the Skyline development. Discussion centred around the following points.

- Skyline has a UK based company, Skyline (Swansea) Limited, but its larger parent company, Skyline Enterprises Limited, will act as guarantor under the proposed lease.
- The are no planned access restrictions to Kilvey Hill.
- Later this month as part of its duties a public open space notice consultation period will commence which will be advertised in due course.
- Skyline will now progress its planning application and develop the next phase of the scheme with work aiming to commence on site next year.
- Skyline has advised the cost of the project has increased from £35m to £40m mainly due to inflation.

34 Work Plan

Minutes of the Scrutiny Performance Panel - Service Improvement, Regeneration and Finance (14.11.2023) Cont'd

The work plan was noted.

35 Letters

36 Exclusion of the Public

The public were excluded from the meeting on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as set out in Paragraph 14 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007.

- 37 Regeneration Project Update Skyline
- 38 Copr Bay Development Update (Verbal)

The meeting ended at 11.35 am

Chair